

Mario Brusarosco

mariobrusarosco.com

location São Paulo - Brazil
phone +5511 99330396

email mariobrusarosco@gmail.com
github github.com/mariobrusarosco
linkedin linkedin.com/in/mariobrusarosco

Profile

I am a front-end developer who has worked for FinTechs and startups, developing web apps using **React**, **Typescript**, **Redux**, **CSS**, and **CSS-in-JS** technologies.

I have worked alongside **Designers** and **Product Managers**, mainly using **Agile** processes like **Planning**, **Retros**, and **Refinement** meetings. I have also worked closely with Product teams, using **Analytics** tools to build engagement dashboards and conversion reports so the leadership could make product-related decisions.

Skills

⦿ Team Player

Pro-active, helpful and available for helping teammates to solve complex problems.

⦿ Technical Rigor

I accept new challenging designs prototypes and deliver them with accurate UIs, considering only the most necessary scope removals to achieve those results.

Experiences

Origin Financial

Dec, 2019 - Feb, 2024

Front End Engineer

Stack

Javascript (ES6+), Typescript, Styled Components, Webpack, React, Redux, React Query, Heap Analytics, LaunchDarkly

- ⦿ Product development from the ground up
- ⦿ UI and UX with React and Typescript
- ⦿ Configuration of Front End builds tools.
- ⦿ Design System Components creation
- ⦿ Product development from the ground up
- ⦿ Deliverables Refinement
- ⦿ Analytics: Event definitions, Reports, Funnel, and Dashboards
- ⦿ Hiring Process - Pair interviews and Take-Home Assignments
- ⦿ Front end optimizations

Red Ventures

May, 2018 - Nov, 2019

Front End Engineer

Stack

Javascript (ES6+), CSS Modules, Webpack, React, Redux, Recompose, Stylus, Circle CI

- ⦿ UI and UX
- ⦿ CMS integrations with SPA pages
- ⦿ Configuration of Front End build tools.
- ⦿ Development of Internal NPM packages using private Github repos
- ⦿ Migration of React Class Components to React Hooks
- ⦿ Basic CD/CI implementation with Github

FIAP

Out, 2017 - Apr, 2018

Front End Engineer

Stack

Javascript (ES6+), SCSS, Gulp, Grunt, Angular, Travis CI

- ⦿ Development of a SPA Web-Based Platform with multi-web-browser support
- ⦿ Template Creation with Angular JS
- ⦿ Agile methodology - Features development using Scrum
- ⦿ Configuration of Front End build tools: Grunt + SASS

Enext

Out, 2017 - Apr, 2018

Front End Engineer

Stack

HTML, CSS, SASS, CSS, Grunt, Gulp, jQuery, Invision, Photoshop, RunRun It, Github

- ⦿ Development of e-commerce stores for the Brazilian market
- ⦿ Template Creation with Angular JS
- ⦿ Development of landing pages
- ⦿ Development of Email Marketing templates

Education

⦿ **Marketing and Advertising**
(2008 - 2012) - Not Concluded

⦿ **IT Systems Development**
(2016 - 2018) - Not Concluded